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From: localdir

Sent; 01 February 2011 10:52
'Fo,,yy”_“ S
Subject: RE: Councl expendmue over £500
wilt add bhoth links for you..

By the way, if you scroll down to the bottom of the services page on LDGAdmin, it will let you add a new link
( and yes, it is very annoying and not at all intuitive - we are getling it changed)

regards

From:
Sent: Tuesday,
To: localdir

Subject: Councll expenditure over £500

salford.gov.uk]

Hi, I've just been trying to add the link to our spending data page to the Local direotgov admin site, but | can't
fnd an enlry for the LGSL 1466. Could you add itor fe! me know how to add it via the admin mten‘ace thanks

http: flwww salford.gov, uk/counc:t expendliure htm

BTW is there another LGSL for senior council officer salaries as we now have a page for that as well.

http:/fiwww.salford.gov.uk/senior-officer-salaries.him

Thanks

!a"or! !lty Council

Webmaster

Unity House
Salford Civic Centre
Chorley Road
Swinton

M27 5FJ

o R
fax: 1793 2440

web: www.salford.gov.uk

Local Authority Website of the Year 2010
A '4 star website' - Better Connected 2010
DISCLAIMER: The information in this message 1s confidential and wmay be legally pr
Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intende
As a public body, Salford City Council may be required to disclose this email [ox

Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error.

For the full disclaimer please access http://www.salford.gov.uk/e-mail. Thank yc
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1re service spend over £500

Emportance: High
Plesse find below links to where our transparency reports are held on our websites.

I ntroduction:

- http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/fireservice/transparency-reports.shtml

TheCSV versions:

http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Transparency-Report-December-2010.csv

“http//www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Transparency-Report-November-2010.¢sv

http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Transparency-Report-April-to-October-2010.csv

http://www.leicestershire-fire,gov.uk/documents/Senior-Salary-report-at-31-10-10.csv

PDF versions:

Dec 2010 report: http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Transparency-Report-
December-2010.pdf

Nov 2010 report: http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Transparency-Report-
November-2010.pdf

April to Oct 2010 report: http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Transparency-Report-
April-to-October-2010.pdf

Senior Salary report: http://www.leicestershire-fire.gov.uk/documents/Senior-Salary-report-at-31-

Actmi Head of

M[maiito:—@wmmunities.gsi.gov.uk}
01 Febru

10:11

file://IADLG\DDDT\correspondence\FOI requests\Jim Dunton LGC\Fol LA correspo...  24/05/2011




Page 2 of 3

Thank you for informing us that LFRS is now publishing expenditure over £500 online. 1 am passing this on to
DCLG colleagues who will arrange for your fire authority (please confirm whether it is the Leicestershire or
Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service?) to be listed on the DCLG website. 1t would be helpful if you
could provide a link to your internet page where this information is being published to {gg
- f(copied above). Many thanks.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, please refer to the guidance here:
http://data.gov. uk/blog/publish-your-data-on-wwwdatagovuk-a-simple-how-to-guide and attached general
guidance about the metadata. I'm also attaching for your information a sampfe pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend data, please note that only the text in red needs to be changed

when information is entered on the site,

Please contact § _ at the National Archives [PublicData@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] if you
need any specific guldance about entering information on the data.gov.uk site.

Kind regards,

8 ! Department for Communities and Local Govemment IData Transpa!ency Locat
Government Policy & Productivity | 3/J3 Eland House SW1E 5DU (\GHEE St een
Focommunities.gsi.gov. uk

[y Mailto
Sent: Tuesa A Uary 01, 20 :
To: contactus@communities.gov.uk
Subject: Fire Service spend over £500

We published our spend on our website yesterday, but | have not been able to find how to
put the link on the relevant page on your site
http.//www.communities.gov.uk/fire/about/fireserviceexpenditure/

Can someone help me please?

Regard

This message {and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or enlity lo which it is addressed and may conlain
infarmation that is confidential. subject to copyright or conslitutes a trage secrel. If you are nat the inlended recipient you are hereby nolified that
any dissemination. copying or distribution of this message. or files associaled with this message. is stricily prohibited. if you have received this
message in enor. please notify us immediately by replying to the messwe and deleling it from your compuler hessages sent o and from us may
be monitored

Internet communicalions cannel be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as informalion could be intercepted. corrupted. lost. destroyed. arrive
late or incompleta. or contain viruses. Therefore. we do not accepi responsihility for any errors or omissions fhat are prasent n this massage, or

any allachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmussion. if verification is required. please request a hard-copy version Any views of
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Leicestershire Fire & Rescue Service.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s I'T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.

AR R ARk R A Ak AN AANRARKRAR R ARk kAR ARk kAR AN A kb kA bk F A AR ARK N

Correspendents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Locat Government may be autoratically
logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

kA A AR kA RAARR AR R AR R RN kA b kAR AR AR A A A AR AR AR A RAARRNARAR AR KR
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From:

Sent:

To: - @noltinghamcity.gov.uk
Subject: Tra y- expenditure over £500
Hi,

We have just been checking through our records at DCLG and 1 can see that your council
does not appear to have published details of council expenditure over £500.

I have visited your website but couldn’t find anything relevant so if you are publishing
and I have missed it please send me the link. :

If you have not published the data I would be obliged if you would let me know when
your council intends to make this data public. It is important that you let me know by

1 would be grateful if you could forward this email to your colleagues in Finance as |
realise that they may have more control over the production of the data.

Best Wishes

Local Birectgov !rogramme Manager

Depariment for Communities and Local Government
Home & Community Franchise

Zone T/F5, Eland House

Bressenden Place
Londog SWH1E 5DU
MOB: T SR
Tel: =

Visit DCLG's e-newsroom www.communities.gov.uk/newsroom and follow us at
http:fitwitter.com/Communities UK



Transparency - expenditure over £500 Page 1 of 3

From . 9knowsley.gov.uk]

Sent; uar vy 201
To:'§
Subject: FW: Transparency - expenditure over £500
Hi

This data is available on the Knowsley Council website here,

Regards

Communications Manager - Directorate of Corporate Resources

Tel: § ¥ Mobile: § :
Knowsley Council | 18t Floor Directorate Office | Municipal Building | Huyton |36 9YU

5,—‘5 Save a ltree . . . please do not print this e-mail unfess you really need lo.

Sub_]ect FW Transparency expenditure over £500
Hi
Thought this might be something you can advise on?

Best wishes,

From
Sent: 02 Fer zy
To: Corporate Web Team

Subject: Transparency - expenditure over £500

S communities.gsi.gov.uk}

Hi,

We have just been checking through our records at DCLG and 1 can see that your council does not
appear to have published details of council expenditure over £500.

I have visited your website but couldn’t find anything relevant so if you are publishing and I have
missed it please send me the link.

If you have not published the data I would be obliged if you would let me know when your council
intends to make this data public. It is important that you let me know by Thursday (tomorrow)

evening as I believe a central announcement is planned for Friday.

1 would be grateful if you could forward this email to your colleagues in Finance as | realise that
they may have more control over the production of the data.

Best Wishes
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Transparency - expenditure over £500 Page 2 of 3

Local Directgov Prgramme Manager
Department for Communities and Local Government

Home & Community Franchise
Zone 7/F5, Eland House
Bressenden Place

London SW1E 5DU

Visit DCLG's e-newsroom www.communities.gov.uk/newsroom and follow us at
http:/ftwitter.com/ComimunitiesUK

ERRANEEKANARAAARA KA R RGN Ak d R ARR KRNk Ak AR Rk Ak Ak ok ke o ko ok Ak b

?lf;s'e_;ﬁéil' and any files transmitted with it are pr_ival"é and intended Sc-nlrel} for the use of the individual or éhiily lo which ti{ey are
addressed. If you are not the intended reciplent the E-mail and any fites have been transmitted 1o you in error and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information conlained in them is sirictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts {o a conlractual or other legal commilment on the parl of the Governmenl unless confirmed by a
communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of Stale.

The Depariment's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective operation
of the sysiem and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note thal afl communications from Depariment for Communities and Local Government may be aulomalically
logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

AKNKNAARARRARR AR R RA TR hh kR AR R AR AR AR IR A AR RN RRFARERAARARA KRR IR AR AR RN ARANS

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

purposes.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. It may contain privileged information and is
intended for the named recipient(s) only. It must not be distributed without consent. If you are not
one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose, distribute,
or retain this email or any part of it and do not take any action based on it.

Unless expressly stated, opinions in this email are those of the individual sender, and not of
Knowsley MBC. Legally binding obligations can only be created for, or be entered into on behalf
of, Knowsley MBC by duly authorised officers or representatives.

Knowsley MBC excludes any liability whatsoever for any offence caused, any direct or
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Fraom:

Sent: 112:38

To: northampton.gov.uk

Subject; ansparency - expenditure Hems over £500
IHi,

We have just been checking through our records at DCLG and 1 can see that your council
dees not appear to have published details of council expenditure over £500.

I have visited your website but couldn’t find anything relevant so if you are publishing
and T have missed it please send me the link.

If you have not published the data I would be obliged if you would let me know when
your counch intends to make this data public. It is important that you let me know by

Thursday (tomorrow) evening as [ believe a central announcement is planned for Friday.

I would be grateful if you could forward this email to your colleagues in Finance as |
realiseghat they may have more control over the production of the data.

Best Wishes

ocal Uirectgov Programme Manager

Department for Communities and Local Government
Home & Community Franchise

Zone 7/F5, Eland House

Bressenden Place
Londop SW1E 5DU

Visit DCLG's e-newsroom www.communities gov.uk/newsroom and follow us at
fttp:/Awitter com/Communitiss UK



From (@norwich.gov.uk]

Sent; 02 February 2011 14

Subyect: RE: Transparency - items over £300
That's great, many thanks,

internet & intranet co-ordinator

Norwich City Council
Room 201

City Hall

Norwich NR2 1NH

norwich.gov, bk
D www . nonwich.gov.uk

Qur main council number is; 0344 980 3333

cormmunities.gsi.gov.uk]

Just to let you know that Norwich has been added {o the DCLG website as a publishing authority.

Regards

ocal Directgov Programme Manager

Department for Communities and Local Governmant
Home & Community Franchise

Zone 7/F5, Eland House

Bressenden Place

London SW1E 5DU

)

Visit DCLG's a-newsraom www. communities.gov uldnewsroom and follow us at
http:/fAwitter comy/CommunitissUiK
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50
orwich.gov.uk

Just o lel you kpow that Nerwich has been added (o the DCLG websits as a publishing authority,

Hegards

Local Directgoy Programme Manager

Department for Communities and Local Governmant
Home & Community Franchise

Zone 7/F5, Elagd Houss

Bressenden Place |

London SW1E 50U

Visit DCLG's e-newsroom www.communities.gov.uk/newsroom and foliow us af
http:/ftwitter.com/Communities UK
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«#

ry 2011 11:13
lichnotts-fire.eov.uk’

Subject: RE: Local Transparency -
Rescue Service

xpenditure over £300 report for Nottinghamshire Iire and

Attachments: Making Public Data Public - Meta-data pro-forma guidance.doe; Proforma - Local
Authority spend.xls
Dead

Thank you for informing us that Nottinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service is publishing expenditure over
£500 online. | am passing this on to DCLG colleagues who will arrange for your fire authority o be listed on
the DCLG website. It would be hel if you could pl ide = link to the actual internal page where this

information is baing published t and  (copied above). Many thanks,

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, please refer to the guidance here’
httnfdata. aov ul/blog/publish-your-data-on-wwwiatagovuk-a-simple-how-to-guide and attached genera!
guidance about the metadata. {'m also attaching for your information a sample pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend data, please note that only the lext in red needs fo be changed

when information is enfered on the site.

Please conta : t the National Archives {PublicData@nationalarchives.gst.gov.uk} if you
need any specific guidance about entering information on the data gov.uk site.

Kind regards,

[ Department for Communities and Local Governm
"Government Policy & Productivity | 3/43 Eland House SW1E 50U B2

scorfimunities.gsi.gov.uk
&

t 1Data Transparency - Local

a Dk @notts-fire.gov.uk]

: Tuesday, February 01, 127 PM

To: gpntactus@communities.gov.uk

Subject: Local Transparency - Expenditure over £500 report for Nottinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service

Piease note tha! Nottinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service has complied with the Secretary of State's request
to local authority bodies to publish ransaction details by 31 January 2011,

These detalis can be found on our website and the link is hitp.//www notts-fire.gov. uk
&

Regards

g
Phincipal Accountant

Nottinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service
"

notts-fire. gov.uk

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
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Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s 1T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.

B e G e e E s T e T

Correspondents should note that all communications (o Depariment for Communities and Locel Govarnmant may ba automalically
logged, monitered and/or recorded for lawful purposas.

B L L T L A L L L T P P P P P e S L PR T

¥

. . . k- i ol & 45, . .
If it appears the content of this email does not concern you, please returft it, then delete it. Any views
expressed may not be those of Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Service. Confirmation may be
requested, or returns sent to it@notts-fire.gov.uk Legislation may require public disclosure of email
content.

file://GADLG\DDD T\corresnondence\FOI requestsiJim Dunton LGC\Fol LA corresp...  12/05/2011



From:

Sent: {2 February 2011 12:40
To: ‘websile@peiarborough.gov.uk’
Subject: Transparancy- expenditura items over £500

Hi,

We have just been checking through our records at DCLG and 1 can see that your council
does not appear Lo have published details of council expenditure over £500.

[ have visited vour website but couldn’t find anything relevant so if you are publishing
and I have missed it please send me the link,

If you have not published the data T would be obliged if you would let me know when
your council intends to make this data public. It is important that you let me know by
Thursday (tomorrow) evening as [ believe a central announcement is planned for Friday.

[ would be grateful if you could forward this email to your colleagues in Finance as
realise that they may have more control over the production of the data.

Best Wishes

ocal Directgov Programme Manager

Department for Communities and Local Government
Mome & Community Franchise

Zone 7/F5, Eland House

Bressenden Place

London SW1E 5DU

Visit DCLG's e-newsroom www.communities.gov.uk/newsroom and foilow us at
http://twitter.com/Communities UK
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2 February 2011 16:55

Subject: RE: Rutland £500 Spend
link I have is

nttpdwwew rutland gov.ul/po/goldiviewGold . asp7IDTvpe=Fage&iD=217 31

and my records show you are publishing th both POF and CSV format which is the preferred solution.

Sayou are one of the 340,

regards

From: [mailtdEE B Grutland.gesx.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 4:49 PM

To: 2

Subject: Rutland £50C Spend

Can |just check that Rutland is one of the 340 who have set this up in the right manner. The management of
the website is new to my department and we're still getting our heads around the various elements. We're
at www.rutland.gov.uk/opendata

Thanks,

| Tourism, Communications & Events Manager
Rutiand County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP
| eEEE En @rutiand.gov.uk

woowww . rutland.gov.uk | www . discover-rutland.co.uk

Ruttand County Council
Custamgr Sarvice Cenlre: 1572 722 577

Vighor Parking Information & Map:
fitp Hwwe Futtand gov.ukivisitormap

Emall Enguines: enguiries@rufiand gov uk
Council Wabsite: hitpHwew rulland gov uk
Visiting Rutiand? hilp v discover-rutiand oo uk

The views expressed it this emaltme those of e avthor and may not be offical polcy
inlernet smal shiould not be asted a3 a secwre form of communication
Plaags potify the sender razeved maror

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
namad recipient(s} only.

If you have received this email in error, please nolify the system manager or the sender immediately and do
not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof,

=+ oGafa geanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***
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Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
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iogged, monitored and/or recorded for lawiul purposes,
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y@communities, gsl.gov.uk]

Thank you for your e-mail. Ministers have not made the distinction on the bodies that shouid be publishing

this information but are clear the public has an interast in seeing how taxpayer's money is being spent. The

request is public policy; it is not regulatery. This Department intends to issue of Code of Recommended
 Practice shortly for consultation, which would propose to cover Local Councils as well as other bodies,

The Local Government Group has published a set of guides to offer practical help to meet both immediate
targets of publishing spending and salaries data, and to adopt approaches that will add most value for local
people and public services over the longer term. The LG spending guide
[ http://lgtransparency readandgomment. cam/ | was produced in collaboration with the Local Public Data
Pansl and thelr spending guidance [data,gov.ukiblog/locai-spending-data-guidance]. :
The Local Government Group also published draft guidance to:

« publishing new contracts and tenders data htto://lgnewcontracts readandcomment.cam

e publishing senior saary information: http:/igtransparency.readandcomment.comy
Kind regards,

Department for Communities and Local Government | Data Transparency - Local
y & Productivity | 3/J3 Eland House SW1E 5DU R :

Sent: Tuesday,
To: CONTACTUS
Subject: All councils should be transparent from today

i

PUBLICATION OF EXPENDITURE OVER E500

| should be most grateful if you could confirm that Parish and Town Councils are currently excluded from this
reguirement.

Brifinstone Town Counci
Braunstone Civic Centre
Kingsway

Braunstone Town
LEICESTER

LE3 2PP

Gle A ADINDLGADDD Teorrespondence\FOI requestsiJim Dunton LGCVFol LA corre... - 16/05/2011
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virug service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs, (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
PUIPOSes.
®

Corraspandents should note that ali communications to Depsriment for Communilies and Local Government may be automatically
fogged, monitarad andfor recordad for lawful purposss,

BT E L P e L LI e L L pEewwwEn EAAER R R KRR TN R

P L e e Lt e R R e T P KRR R D AERNT N CEC A TTw RN

This email and any files {ransmitted with it are privaie and intended solety for the use of the Individual or enlity 1o which they dre
addressed. If you ars not the intended recipient the E-mall and any files have been transmilled to you in rror and any capying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in them is striclly prohibiled.

¥

%

Nothing in this E-mail message ameunts {0 a contraciual or other legal commitment on the part of the Government uniess confirmed by a
communication signed on behalf of the Sacretary of State, . '

The Department's compuler systems may be monitored and commumcahons carried on them recordad, (o sesura the effective operation
of the system and for other lawfut purposes,

Correspondents shouwld note that ail communications frem Depariment for Communities and Local Gsvemmem may be aulomalically
legged, monilored and/or recorded for lawful purposes,

0
B T T e e e e T R L A R R A R L L bt Lt

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Iniranet virus scanning
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
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with Messagelabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please cal} your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.
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Subject: RE: Senior Officers Salary Information

Attachments: Making Public Data Public - Meta-data pro-forma guidance.doc; Proforma - Local
Authority spend.xls
Dear

Thanic you for your e-mail and informing us that East Riding of Yorkshire Councll is publishing Senior Officers
Salary infarmation, however the DCLG fist and timeline currently only relatss to local authoritizs who are
publishing datails of expenditure over £500 and your Council is aiready listed.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, please refer to the guidance here:
htto://dats gov.ukiblog/publish-vour-data-on-wwwdatsgovuk-g-simple-now-to-guide and altached general
guidance about the metadata. I'm also attaching for your information a sample pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend data, pleass note that only the text in red needs to be changed

when information is entered on the site. '

Please contacly fat the National Archives IPublicData@nationalarchives.gsigov.uk} if you
need any specific guidance about entering information on the data.gov.uk site.

Kind regards,

3 Department for Communities and Local Gover
& Productivity + 3/J3 Eland House SW1E 50U

cramunities.gsi, gov.uk

ent {Data Transparency - Lgcai_

From: castriding.gov.uk [mailto:€
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 7:43 AM

To: team@data.gov.uk; CONTACTUS; transparency@local.gov.uk
Subject: Senlor Officers Salary Information

neastriding.gov.uk]

Please note that the data for the East Riding of Yorkshire Council has gone live on our website @
http://www.eastriding gov.uk/advice-and-benefits/senior-officers-salaries/

Thanks

Principal Accountant

Financial Reporting [BF67]
Finance Services

Corporate Resources

East Riding of Yorkshire Council

Fax:

E-mail: weastriding.gov.uk

fle /1ADDM Tenrresnondence\FOT reauestsi)im Dunton LGC\Fol LA correspo...  12/05/2011
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed.

Please note that the East Riding of Yorkshire Council is able to,

and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through
its network.

If vou have received this email in error please notify our mail manager

at postmasterfgeastriding.gov.uk.

Whilst every effort has been made to check for viruses in this e-mail
and any attachments, the Council does not warrant that it or they are
free of viruses. If in any doubt then please ask for the hard copy.

*$******************%************************************************R

S MRt A A e

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s 1T Helpdesk,

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

purposes.

B T A e T e T T e e s et d bt L AL L

Carrespondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Governmeni may be automatically

ingged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

P R R R Y e e e e Ll L L
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- Sentor Officers Salary Information

Attachments: Making Public Data Public - Meta-data pro-forma guidance doc; Proforma - Local
Authority spend.xls
Dear Chris,

Thank you for your e-mail and informing us that East Riding of Yorkshire Council is publishing Senior Officers
Salary information, howevar the DCLG list and timeline currently only relates {o local authorities who are
oublishing details of expenditure over £600 and your Councll is already listed.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, piease refer to the guidance here:
http lidata aov. uk/blog/publish-vour-data-on-wwwdatagovuk-a-simple-how-to-guide and attached general
guidance about the metadata, I'm also attaching for your information a sample pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend dale, please note thaf only the lext in red needs lo be changed

when information is entered on the sife.

Please cantact

ke National Archives [PublicData@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] if you
need any specifi

gtdance about entering information on the data.gov.uk site.

Kind regards,

{Department for Communities and Local Governg
icy B Productivity | 373 Bland House SWIE 5DU
Hooommunities.gsi.gov.uk

=t [Data Transparency - Local

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 7:43 AM
To: team@data.gov.uk; CONTACTUS; transparency@local.gov.uk
Subject: Senior Cfficers Salary Information

Please note that the data for the Fast Riding of Yorkshire Council has gone live on our website @

Thanks

Principal Accountant

Financial Reporting [BF67]
Finance Services

Corporate Resources

East Riding of Yerkshire Council

Sle- A TADINDLGADDD Tiecorrespondence\FOT requestsiJim Dunton LGCVFol LA corre... 16/65/2011
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This email and any files ransmitted with it are confidential and
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
its network,

If you have received this email in error please notify our mail manager
at postmaster(@eastriding.gov.uk.

Whilst every effort has been made to check for viruses in this e-mail
and any attachments, the Council does not warrant that it or they are
free of viruses. If in any doubt then please ask for the hard copy.

ek ok ok ok o o b o R s R ko R e R ko g ROk Rk R R Rk R kR R Rk R R R R

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communijcations via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
Purposes. ' ' '
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Correspondents shauld note that all cemmunications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
logged, menitored andior recorded for lawlul purposes
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Subjeet: RE: gloucester city counci] spend data

Attachments: Making Public Data Public - Meta-data pro-forma guidance.doc; Proforma - Local
Authority d.xls
g

Thank you for your e-mail. | am passing this on to colieagues who will be able to add Gloucester City
Council to the DCLG list and timeline.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, please refer {o the guidance here:
hitp:/fdata.gov.uk/biog/publish-your-data-on-wwwdatagovuk-a-simple-how-to-guide and attached general
quidance about the metadata. I'm also attaching for your information a sample pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend data, please note that only the text in red needs to be changed

when information /s entered on the site.

't the National Archives [PublicData@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] if you

& Productivity { 373 Eland House SWI1E 50U
peomimunities, gsi.gov.uk A '

@amall.com)

! 12
To: contactus@communities.gov.uk

Subject: gloucester city council spend data
Hi

Gloucester City council published their spend data on 31st January - can you include them in the
timeline please:

hitp://www.gloucester.gov,uk/opendata

Bl

cheers

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
pUrposes.
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. Correspondents should note that alt communications to Depanment for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
lngged, monitored andior recerded for lawful purposes.
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Sent; 02 February 2011 10:36

@lincolnshire.gov.uk'

Ce: Phlip Worsfold; Louise Russell; ‘Demissie, Simon'; Vicki Windslow
Subject: RE: Over £500 Payments

Attachments: Making Public Data Public - Meta-data pro-forma guidance.doc; Proforma - Local
Authority spend.xls
Oear Jaan,

Thank you for your e-mail and informing us that you have submitted your links via Local Directgov -
Lincolnshire County Councii will be added to the DCLG list and timeline as soon as possibie.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, piease refer to the guidance here.
nttp /data. gov.uk/bloa/publish-your-data-on-wwwdatagovuk-a-simple-how-to-guide and attached general
guidance about the metadata. 'm aiso attaching for your information a sample pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend data, please note that only the text in red needs to be changed

when information is entersd on the site.

at the National Archives [PublicData@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] if you
dance about entering information on the data.gov.uk site.

Piease contact
reed any specific gu

Kind regards,

|Department for Communities and Local Government [Data Transparency - Local
y B Productivity | 3/J3 Eland House SWI1E 50U
yoommunities, gsi, gov.uk :

From:{ 3 [mailto @fincolnshire.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02,2011 7159 AM

To: contactus@communitias.gov.uk

Subject: Over £500 Payments

Hi

We have submitted our links via Local Directgov when will we appear in this list?

Regards
- !, Corporate Web Manager
foorate Web Team, Room §, City Hall, Orchard Street, Lincoln. LN1 1XX
tel: 01522 552315
www tincolnshire aov. Uk

Remember, Don't rely on e-mail. If it's critical speaktome.

Ix

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

file://D:\empt1 10202 Lincolnshire RE Over 500 Payments (2).htm , 18/05/2011
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Thank you for your e-mail. | am passing this on to colleagues who will be able to add 8t Helens Council to
the DCLG list and timaline.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov.uk site, please refer to the guidance here:
ﬁg_p;ﬁéata.qcv,ukf‘bloqmubi@h-yeuE—d3%@-en-wyfw«::iataqovuk-a»sémplg—j}gﬂ;jg-ﬁgp_igj_@ and attached general
guidance about the metadata. I'm also attaching for your information @ sample pro-forma with specific
metadata relating to publishing spend data, please note that only the text in red needs to be changed

when informafion is entered on the site.

Please contact

¢ the National Archives [PublicData@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] if you
need any speci

t entering information on the data.gov.uk site.

Kind regards,

Department For Communities and Local Government [Data Transparency - Local
cy & Productivity 1 3713 Eland House SWIE 50U |
peommunities. gsi.gov.uk N

Sent: THe o011 5
To: contactus@communities.gov.uk
Subject: St.Helens Council Transparency

Hello

have tried to contact several times today.

St.Helens Council transparency pages have been up and running since Friday 28.01.2011.
DirectGov updated yesierday.

Could someone advise as to when we will appear in the A-Z list please

thanks

kind regards

Customer Relationship Manager
St.Helens Council

"“This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and intended solely
for the use of the individua! or entity to whom they are addressed. [t may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy and
delete the message and all copies from your computer, "

fle// IADIADLGIDDD T correspondence\FO! requestsilim Dunton LGCVFol LA corre...  16/053/2011
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
pUIposes.

P T L L it s L e e e e e A L R e R

Correspondents should note that all comrmunications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be aulomaticaily
jogaed, monitored and/or recorded for lawlul purposes,

B e Ll L LT L g e T e T e L L

Fila / TADNDE CANDN e arresnaondence\FOT reavestsilim Dunton LGC\Fol LA corre...  16/05/2011



LoLAERA B e e

vorthing.gov,uk]

Mparency - expenditure over £500

Got your e-mail below requesting web page links for the following date
- 828/8 (LGSL/L): Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500
- 1465/8 (LGSL/AL): Find out about details of council expenditure over £500
- 1573/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about senior salary details at your council
- 1574/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find out about councillor allowances and expenses

For Adur DC and Worthing BC they are linked to from the foiiowmg webhpages
Adur DC www.adur.gov, Uk/open-data
Worthing BC www worthing.gov.uklyour-councii/cpendata

| would be grateful if you couid add this into the system at your end if possible (or if you can't do it
could you tell me how to do it)

Regard

Please note change of e-mail address o steve.collins@adur-worthing.gov.uk
Piease can you update your address book if necessary

New Media Co-ordinator (and Web Developer)

- Corporate Strategy and ICT, Adur District Council

iCT Sui te Ground Fioor, Civic Centre, Ham Road, Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 6PR
External
ing.gov.uk {or webmasier]

tr.acv.uk)

You can visit Adur District Council's website at www . adur.gov,ug

Please consider the environment, only print out this e-mail if absolutely necessary.
if you really have to print - think sustainably. Can you double side? Do you need colour?

size=2 width="100%" align=center tabindex=-1>
From: Local Directgov [mailto:localdirectgov@communities.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, G2 February 2011 16:48
- To: localdirectgov@communities.gov.uk
Subject: Transparency - expenditure over

Please do not respond directly to this email
Hi,

I want to thank the vast majority of you (over 340/354 at the last count) who have published
spending data over £500 on your websites.

If you do change your links over the next month or two, as well as keeping LDGAdmin links

u drop me a line to tell me about the change:

‘communities.gsi.gov.uk

There is no automatic process for updating the a-z of publishing councils and the timeline on the
DCLG website, so I would be very grateful if you could inform me of any changes so [ can keep
DCLG pages synchronised.

Now that this first stage is over we are hoping to publish a transparency article on Directgov (along

Sle-/TADIEDI RN D T earresnondence\FOI reauests\)im Dunton LGC\WFol LA corre... 16/05/2011
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the lines of 7finding oul how your council spends your money?). The article will link out to the
transparency pages on each council for the following services:

§28/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500
1465/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find out about details of council expenditure over £500
15738 (LGSL/LY: Find out about senior salary details at your council
1574/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about councillor allowances and expenses

I would be grateful if vou could update LDGAdmin as you publish these services on your websites
as we will be undertaking a relative low key monitoring exercise over the next few weeks.

*k*i’*iigvk*y\'&kﬁ‘k?{kkk*‘k*****ﬁ*ﬁ**ﬁﬁ**ki9(*ﬁ*****x‘(*****k’(**&t****fcﬁ***i’ﬁ*‘k****if**‘kk******iir*i**ﬁ**ﬁﬁ(*****ﬁ******ﬁ********&****ﬂ*ﬁ

imporiant information and Disclaimer.

Flease do not print this e-mall unigss necessary.

The domain from which ihis a-mall is sanlis not indicative of the Counacll on whase behall it is sant, The author will indicate in the body of the e-
mail or whosa behall [t is sent.

The information contained in this emall may ba subject io public disciosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information
cortained In this email is leoally axempt from disclosure, we cannst guaranise that we will not provide the whole or part of this email {o a third
party making a request for information about the subject matier of ihis email

This e-mall is Intended exclusively for the addressees and may conlain information that is confidential and/or privileged. if you are not the intended
recipient please nole that any form of distibution, copying or use of this communication or (he information in i is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawliul. if you have received this communication in srer please relurn it (o the sender and delets the material from any computer and destroy
any printed copy.

Adur District Council ang Waorthing Borough Councll cannot guarantee ihat this message or any altachment is virus-free or has not been
intarcepled of changed. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of either Adur District Council or Worthing Borough
Councit. Any opinions er other information in this message that do not refate to the official business of Adur District Councit and / or
Waorthing Borough Counsit are nellher given nor endorsed by them.

LR LT hﬁwfc***«*v«ﬁ*a*w«w*«ﬂw**wwww*w****w**i**k*«w**w*wirmkt*w*kﬁ**«t#tﬂ*w*wﬁw-&**t**it***a*&*****ﬁ&w*****kw**it****#**&**v\—*&t

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

HER R R RIS TR RAWE TR UL R R U RNk A BN E PR RN R R AR AR RV ER A AR AN E NG TR

Correspondents should nole that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be auiomatically
logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes,
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Your link | as reflected on the CLG site is

_\hgjgp:f.fwvm,camden_qov.uk/ggmiqajjgatécnfcouncé%«and—demacracvipubéécatéonswand-financesmavmems»{o»
suppliers/

you can access this link by clicking on Camden on this page on the CLG website.

hitpfwww communities gov, uk/localgovernmentiransparency/localgovernmeniexpenditure/afexpendituredata,

however your link on the service data page on the LDGAdmin system gives this link for 1455/8
hitp:fiwww.camden. gov.uk/paymentstosuppliers

Do you want me to ask the DCLG web team to amend the link on their site to reflect the nk in LDGADmIn?

regards

g camden.gov.uk]
116 AM

s there any easy way fo find out if our links are good?

Many thanks

Telephone:

From; Local Directgov [maiito:localdirectgov@communities.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 16:43

To: localdirectgov@communities.gov.uk; ¢
Subiect: Transparency - expenditure over

Please do not respond directly to this email
Hi,

I want (o thank the vast majority of you (over 340/354 at the last count) who have published
spending data over £500 on your websites.

If you do change your links over the next month or two, as well as keeping LDGAdmin links
updated could you drop me a line to tell me about the change:

Deommunities.gsi.gov.uk

1o automatic process for updating the a-z of publishing councils and the timeline on the

fle/ TADINDL.CADDD Theorrespondence\FOL requestsiJim Dunton LGC\Fol LA corre... 16/05/2011



DCLG website, so | would be very grateful if you could inform me of any changes so I can keep
DCLG pages synchronised.

Now that this first stage is over we are hoping to publish a transparency article on Directgov (along
the lines of 7finding out how your council spends your money?). The article will link out to the
transparency pages on each council for the following services:

82878 {L.GSLALY: Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500

1465/8 (LGSL/ALY: Find out about details of council expenditure over £500

1573/8 (LGSL/ALY: Find out about senior salary details at your council

1574/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about councitlor allowances and expenses

I would be grateful if you could update LDGAdmin as you publish these services on your websites
as we will be undertaking a relative low key monitoring exercise over the next few weeks.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from your computer

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs, (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s I'T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes. ' o : o - o

O e L L L L e L e LA T

Cc;rfévspcndents should note thal all communications {o Department for Communities and Local Government may be aulomatically
fagged, monttored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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From: localdir

Sent: 03 February 2011 15:29
To
Subject: RE: Publication of expenditure and senior salaries

Attachments: Proforma - Local Authority spend.als; Making Public Data Public - Meta-data pro-
forma guidance.doc
Hi Colatte,

We only hold data for loca! authorities (councils) on Local Direcigov - you can however publish your details on
data.gov.uk - detaits below and altached:

You can alss be inciuded on the data.gov.uk site, the repository for this information, please refer lo the
guidance here: pitp/data.gov.uk/blog/publish- ‘,fz:xur -datg-on-wwwdatagovuk-a-simple-how-tg-

quids and altached general guidance about the metadata. I'm also attaching for your information a sample
nro-forma with specific metadata reiating to publishing spend data, please note that only the text in red needs
fo be changed when information is entered on the site.

Please contact?

althe National Archives [PublicDatai@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] lfyou
need any specific guidance

puf entering information on the data.gov.uk site.

cheers

From: R@merseysidewda,gov.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 1:57 PM
Ta: |ocaldir

Subject: Publication of expenditure and senior salaries
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam

Publication of expenditure and senior salaries

Merseyside Waste Disposal Authority is a statutory authority and in accordance with recent
request from Central Government we have published records of expenditure of more than
£500 and details of our senior staff salaries - please see links below.

htto://www.merseysidewda.gov. uk/finance-and-funding/index.asp?
in=AR7 8| aval=4 & ParentiN=285&MeanultemiD=481

hitp:/fwww. merseysidewda.gov.uk/finance-and-funding/index.asp?
id=4868&Level=4&ParentlD=285&MenultemiD=485

Can you advise on how we would submit this information to the relevant public sites i.e
{_ocal Directgov, etc 77

Many thanks

te-/TADMNRY (AN Mearresnondence\FOT reauests\Jim Dunton LGCWFol LA corre... 16/05/2011



Senior PR and Communications Officer
Merseyside Waste Disposal Authority

Direct Line: '
Fax:

Please think carefully — do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail and any file transmittad with it are confidential, subject to copyright and intendad solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publicafion is prohibited.

if you have received this e-mail in error piease contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy and delete the
message and aill copies from your computer.

This message has been scanned for viruses however Marseyside Waste Disposal Authority accept no
responsibifity for any loss or damage resulting from use of this email.

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
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Correspondents should note thal all communications o Department for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
ingged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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From: localdir

Sent: 03 February 2011 09:35
To:
Subject: RE: £500 Spending Publication

This something you can do quite easily - if you go to the Link data/ Service data screen and scroll to the
botiom of the main screen you'll sea an add new service button - click this and then il in LGBL, LGIL and
URL {leave service name blank - the systern adds this when you save it} - then tick the supported box and
click the add button.

tf you have any problems then iet me know

cheers

dine-derbyshire.gov.uk]

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:10 AM
To: jocaldir

Subject: RE; £500 Spending Publication

['ve just had the emait from swould you mind activating another couple of services for me
please? Do let me know if this is something | can do myself as | don't like being a bother, if you can switch
them on I'm happy to go in and update the URLs,

Many thanks for your help,

828/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500 http://www.ne-
derbyshire.gov.uk/spending

1574/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about councillor allowances and expenses hitp:/www.ne-
derbyshire.gov.uk/council-democracy/budgets-spending/members-allowances

From: focaldir [mallto:LocalDirectGov@communities.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 31 January 2011 15:55

Subject: RE: E500 Spending Publication

Fve added that into Loca! Directgov for vou

cheaers

Local Directgov

3 B[ maiito:Elaine.McGovern@ne-derbyshire.gov. uk]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:43 PM
To: locaidir

file://1ADINDLG\DDD T\correspondence\FOT requestsiJim Dunton LGC\Fol LA corre... 16/05/2011



Subject; RE; £500 Spending Publication

Hi, | am attempting=to upload a link to senior salary details but can’t seem to access the service in
LocalDirectGow:

Service LGiL LGChL Channe)
Number Interaction No | SarviceName ChannelN o | Address

Pt & 5

F4EE & eHpertiure-avertbil I 4 Y

8as 8 tensorsover L6008 - 4 YRE
Find out about senjor salary details at your

15673 8 council 1 URL

Could you please activate this for me, or enter it at your end if possible. The link is pttp//www.ne:
derhyshire.gov.uk/salaries

Many thanks,

| icer
Communications & Marketing Unit
North East Derbyshire District Councit
Council House

Saltergate

Chesterfield

Berbyshire
540 1LF
Telephone:
www . ne-derbyshire. gov, uk
www twitter, com/nedbC

From: localdir [mailto:LocaiDirectGov@communities.gsi.gov.uk]

Mary thanks for your email. {'ve forwarded your emall to the web team, They will contact you if they have any
queries about publishing your expenditure on the Department for Communities and Local Government
website (htt;:s:!/www‘communiiies.gov.ukfioca!gcvemmemtjt;ansparengy]igga_igovemme{xtexper}gixure/)

The LGSL D for publishing the expenditure on your council websiie is

1465/8: Find out about details of council expenditure over £300
BZR/8: Find out about councii contracts and tenders over £500

If | can help you in other ways, do let me know.

Cheers

siine-derbyshire.gov.uk]

file://IN\DINDLG\DDD Ticorrespondence\FOI requestsiim Dunton LGCiFol LA corre.. 16/05/2011




Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 3:08 PM
To: localdir
Subject: £500 Spending Publication

Hi

| manage the council website and am the LDG portal officer. | am hoping to publish our expenditure tomorrow,
have | missed an email asking me to s2nd our link to this information? Had a guick ook around and also at
the LGSL but couldn't see anything, if you send me the LGSL 1D [ can do it myself via the admin interface.

Alternatively we will be publishing cur data hera www na-derbyshire gov. uk/spending

Many thanks,

E-information Officer
Communications & Marketing Unit
North East Derbyshire District Council
Council House

Sallergate

Chesterfield

Derbyshire
540 1LF
Telephone:
wwy.ne:derbyshire, gov.uk
www, twitter, com/aedDC

p.s. apologies if our finance guys should have sent the link via anothar channel, just trying to tie things up
from my side. .

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
purposes,
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Carrespondenis should note that alt communications 1o Depariment for Communities and Local Government may be aulomalticatly
logged, monilored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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This email and any files fransmilled wilh i are privale and infended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed, If you are net the inlended reciplent the E-mail and any files hava been transmitlad to you In efror and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in them is strictly prohibited,

Nothing in this E-mail maessage amounis to a contractual or other legal commilment on the part of the Governyment unless confirmed by &
communication signed on behaff of the Secrstary of State.
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The Depardment's computer systems may be monifored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the affective operation
of the system and for other lawlul purposes.

Correspondents should nole thal ail communications from Depariment for Communities and Leoal Govemmenl may be automatically
iogged, monitored and/or resorded for lawlul purposes,

AnmE ARy R EHRRR AR AR KD W R R T P e L L s o ow

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs, (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free,
Communications via the GSi may be automaticaily logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
PUIpOSes.

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
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wwycombe.gov.uk]

Sent; 03 pary 2011 08:49
To
Subject; FW: Transparency - expenditure over £500

Hi there

Wycombe District Council does not appear on the timeline. Pleass can you add us? We published
cur data on 30 November 2010,

Thanks very much

ager, ombe District Council
www wycombe.gov.uk

From: Local Directgov Imallto:localdirectgov@communities.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 16:45

T localdirectgov@communities.gov.
Subject: Transparency - expenditure over £5U8

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

" mmunities.gsi.gov.uk

matic process for updating the a-z of publishing councils and the timeline on the
DCLG website, so [ would be very grateful if you could inform me of any changes so I can keep
DCLG pages synchronised.

Now that this first stage is over we are hoping to publish a transparency article on Directgov (along
the lines of ?finding out how your council spends your money?). The article will link out to the
transparency pages on each council for the following services:

828/8 (LGSL/ILY; Find out about council contracts and tenders over £300
1465/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about details of council expenditure over £500
1373/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about senior salary details at your council
1574/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find out about councillor allowances and expenses

I would be grateful if you could update LDGAdmin as you publish these services on your websites
as we will be undertaking a relative low key monitoring exercise over the next few weeks.

Click here to report this email as spam.

sewsre PELP US TO REDUCE PAPER USE #nr e
srerer G NOT PRINT THIS EMAIL UNLESS ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY »orves
''''' DISCLAIMER **
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Anv opinions expressed in this emait arc those of the individual and ore not necessarily (hose of Wycombe Bistrict Council
This ermail and any files wansmitted witlin it are suicty confidential and intended selely for the use of the individual oy
entity 10 which it is addressed. I you are aot the intended recipient of this emal] you must not copy, distribute or use the
commmuhication in any other way, I you do receive this emasit in errer please contact the sender as soon a5 possible and
delete the email and any atinchiments. Wycombe District Councit may monitor (he coments of email sent and received
via ¢ network for the purposss of ensuring complisnce with its policies and procedures,
Wycomee Districl Council has scanned this email and altachments for viruses but does not accepl any responsibiiifles
for viruses onos this emall has bean ansmilizd. The reciplent 5 responslble for scanning emalls and any attachments for viruses thamsalves.

This message has been seannzd for viruses by MailControl, & serviee from BlackSpider Tachnoloaics.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs, (CCITM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s 1T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
pUrposes.

B e LAt T e e L e TR s s Lt L

Correspondents shouid note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
togged, monitored andfor recorded for lawiul purposes,

P L Lt L L e e R S et A R R L L L L e L
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From: mbersidefire.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 114 PM

To! contactus@communities.gov.uk

Subject: FW, Local Transparency - Amounts over £500
Importance: High

Could vou please logk at the email below and as Humberside Fire and Rescue Service do not
appear (o be addad to the list of those Authorities that have complied with the
recommendations.

Thanks,

nance Manager

From:€
Sent: 26 January- 14:36

To: 'press.office@communities.gsi.gov.uk’
Subject: Local Transparency - Amounts over £500
Imperiance: High

Good Afternoon,

| would like to inform you that Humbéfside Fire & Rescue Service have been pubtish?ng their
amounts over £500 since the New Year, November's return was published on 5 January 2011
and December’s was published on 24 january 2011.

Both returns can be viewed on the HFRS web site under HFRS Documents/Financial
Statements and Audit/Local Transparency.

Thanks,

Finance Manager

Humberside Fire & Rescue Service {HFRS), Summergroves Way, Hull, HU4 7BB.
Notice and Disclaimer:

This email is confidential and should only be accessed by the intended recipient. If
you have received this email 1n error, please repty 10 e sender ummeaiaely wen
delete the message and any attachments, The content of this email and any
attachments is the respensibility of the sender and does not necessarily reflect the
views of HFRS, HIRS does not accept any liability arising from or guarantee the
accuracy of this email or any attachments. Incoming and outgoing email is monitored
for viruses or other unauthorised content and should be used for official purposes
only. Any persons having dealings with HFRS may beconte data subjects under the
terms of the Data Protection Act 1998, If you do not wish to be a data subject please
inform HFRS in writing., (Checked for all known viruses by MessageLabs -
www,messagelabs.co.uk)



This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with
Messagelabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please
call your organisation’s ['T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.
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Correspandents should note that sl commuaications 1 Depariment for Communities and Local Government may be
automatically logged, monitored andlor recorded for lawlal purpeses
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n behalf of Web Services

Apoclogies for the delay in responding.

| can confirm that Telford & Wrekin Council is publishing the required information, which is
accessible from our ‘Open Council’ page

[ have just logged into the LDGA Admin portal to update our LGSL links, however the ID's
listed below were not available. Are these new LGSL's that are currently being added {c the
Admin portal?

Kind regards

Web Officer
Web Services

Telford & Wrekin Councii
Civic Offices

Coach Central

Telford

From: Local Directgov [mailto:locaidirectgov@communities.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 16:47

To: localdirectgov@communities,gov.uk; Web Services

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

: “ommunities.gsi.gov.uk

There 1s no automatic process for updating the a-z of publishing couneils and the timeline on the
DCLG website, so I would be very grateful if you could inform me of any changes so I can keep
DCLG pages synchronised.

Now that this first stage is over we are hoping to publish a transparency article on Directgov (along
the lines of ?linding out how your council spends your money?). The article will link out to the
transparency pages on each council for the following services:

828/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out abeut council contracts and tenders over £500
1465/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about details of council expenditure over £500
1573/8 (LLGSL/IL): Find out about senior salary details at your council
1574/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find out about councillor allowances and expenses

file://FADINDLGDDD Tieorrespondence\FOI requests\Jim Dunton LGCiFol LA corre... 16/05/2011 -



1 would be grateful if you could update LDGAdmin as you publish these services on your websites
as we will be undertaking a relative low key monitoring exercise over the next few weeks.

This email and any fites transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity o whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the originator of the message.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them (o be the views of Telford & Wrekin Council.

The content of this email has been automatically checked in
conjunction with the relevant policies of Telford & Wrekin Council.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure [ntranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
puIpOSes. _ et _ _ _ e

P L L L e e T L R T L et

Correspondents should note that al communications fo Department for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
ogged, moniored and/or recorded for fawful purposes,
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Froem:

Sent: 04 February 2011 14:54
To: SAP - System Admin Helpdesk

Subject: RE: Transparency - expenditure over £500
thanks

From: SAP - System Admin Hal;:}d\.,sk {max to: SAPSystemsAdmmHei;}deskOlwerpoo .gov.uk]
Sent Friday, February 04, 2011 2:47 PM

a!dar

¥ ebmaster; SAP - System Admin Helpdesk

rency - expenditure over £500

Please see iink below to the Liverpool City Councll Transparency — expendiiure ovar £500 web page:

Transparency inlocal government - Liverpool City Cauncit

if you reguire any further assistance or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

SAP Financial Systems Administration
Financial Management

City Treasury -

Liverpool City Council

Room 138 Municipal Buildings

Dale Street

Liverpool L2 2DH

tel:

wwuw. liverpool.gov.uk

Hi,

I want to thank the vast majority of you {over 340/354 at the last count) who have published
spending data over £500 on your websites,

If you do change your links over the next month or two, as well as keeping LDGAdmin links

u dated could you drop me 2 line to tell me about the change

meommunities. gsi.egov,uk

aufomatic process for updating the a-z of publishing councils and the timeline on the
DCLG website, so T would be very grateful if you could inform me of any changes so I can keep
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

file://3\DINDLGDDD ThcorrespondencetFOT requestsiJim Dunton LGCVFol LA corre... 16/05/2011



§28/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500
1465/8 (LGSL/L): Find out about details of council expenditure over £500
1573/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about senior salary details at your council
1574/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about councillor allowances and expenses

[ would be grateful if vou could update LDGAdmin as you publish these services on your websites
as we will be undertaking a relative low key monitoring exercise over the next few weeks,

DISCLAIMER:

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended
recipient(s). If you have received it in error please contact the sender immediately by returning the e-
mail or by telephoning a number contained in the body of the e-mail then and please delete the e~
mail without disclosing its contents elsewhere. No responsibility is accepted for loss or damage
arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was sent. The views contained in this
email are those of the author and not necessarily those of the author’s employer or service provider.

This email has been automatically scanned for viruses and malicious content by MessageLabs for
your protection '

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cabled Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s I'T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
DUIPOSEs.

P T T T e T e L T L R T AL At bt L

Correspondents shouid note that all communications to Depariment for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
Ingged. monitored and/or recordad for lawful purpeses.
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From:< e
Sent: 07 February 2011 16:14

To: § JCSxY
Subject: RE: Breoadland District Council - Spending URL
Hi,

| have updated the LDGAdmIn System and sent the new link over to the DCLG web team.

regards

roadland.gesx.gov.ulk]

Thank you for your email dated 02/02/11, regarding counct spending over £500.

QOur data has been on our website for a week or 50 but | just wanted to make sure you had the up to date URL
so Broadiand can feature under ‘B'in this list:

http:/www.communities. gov. ukfiocalgovernmeni/transparency/localgovernmentexpenditure/afexpendituredata,

This is our webpage for spending over £500: www . broadland.gov.uk/spending

And for senior salaries:

www.broadland.gov.uk/saiaries

The whole new section of our website dedicate to transparency is www.broadland.gov.uk/opendata

Let me know if there's anything else you need.

Kind regards,

Editor www. broadiand.gov.uk
Srnadiand Distict Counssl emma.tewis@broadiand gov.uk

Aty and may be confidesual 1 ey come 1o you in ermgr you must teke o attion
i : s amait inmedsiely and then delete the
ded by tha council 83 personal and will

wilh gaod computing practice. you
and Tistrict Council may be monitared

IMFPORTANT. The contents of this email and any aitachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only.

If vou have received this email in error, please nolify the system manager or the sender immedialely and do
not disclose the contents to anyone or make coples thereof.

»* aSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content, *™
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Correspendents should note that all comrrunications to Deparimant for Communities and Local Government may be autematically
logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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_ . 0207 Eden spending data Tinks.txt
From: len.gov., uk]

Subj Tinks

Tn an email we go last week it says that there is no automated process for
updating LDG of Tinks for LGSL services:

828/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500
1465/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out abeut detrails of council expenditure over £500
1573/8 (LGsL/IiL): rind out about senior salary details at your council
1574/8 (LesiL/iL): Find out about councilior a%?ewaﬂces and expensas

we use an XML feed to update DG - will this work for these services?

Regards

Eden District Council

www. eden.gov.uk
Twitter @edencouncil

Hall

penrith, call 7qF

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs EmailSecurity
system on behalf of Eden District Council.For more information on a proactive
email security service working around the clock, around the globe, visit
http://www.messagelabs. com
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Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities
and Local Government may De automatically Togged, monitored and/or recorded for
Tawful purposes.
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Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED - Transparency
thanks, | wili pass this information to the DCLG web tsam.

regards

ch: UNCLASSIFIED - Transparency
Hi,

| have altered a URL for 1465/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about details of council expenditure over £500 and
also added a new one: 1574/8 (LGSL/L): Find out about councilior allowances and expenses.

Regards,

“ASSISTANT WEB EDITOR
North Norfolk District Council

th-norfolk.gov,uk
www northnorfolk.org

e sk e e ke ok ok o o e ok ook ok e ok ok o SR o ok of o o ok o o ke ok ok ok o s sl okl ol o o SR ks ke sk okt K e e ook dodolol ol ol o R Rk Rk R NOrth N(}rf()}k

District Council

This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED
and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient,the E-mail and any files have been
transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution or other use of

the information contained in them is strictly prohibited. Please notify

the sender immediately if you have received it in error.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts 1o a contractual or other legal commitment
on the part of the Council unless confirmed by a communication signed by a
properly authorised officer of the Council.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000, Data Protection Act 1998 or for litigation.

All emails maybe monitored in accordance with relevant legislation.

http://www . northnorfolic.org

Think before you ink - do you really need to print this?
de ok o o st ok s i o s e kol K o oo o ok e sk ok sk ok kR Rk o o ok ks Rk o ok o R skl s o of o sk ook ok A R OR

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

B T T Rl A e e L

Correspondents should note that all communications lo Department for Communities and Local Government may be automatically
togged, moniterad and/or recorded for lawiul purposes.
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110208 Eden RE spending data links.txt
10:25

‘ng data tinks

ves, that is what I am saying. I have now checked your 1465 links and it is in
sync. Hopefully the web page on the DCLG site will soon close down and be
replaced with a BAU article on Directgov so the team won't have this extra
admin burden anymore.

rRegards

Masgaae
ledean, gov . uk]

ng data links

sorry to be slow on the uptake. Are you saying that for 1465 the xml feed will
update LDG correctly but not OCLG? But that it does for all other services? And

you require us to remember to tell you when (if) we change the URL for 1485 for
that reason?

Regards

jeb Manager ]
Eden District Council

www, eden. gov.uk
Twitter @edencouncit @

O e Original

> From: ommunities.gst.gov. uk]
> Sent

> TO:

> Subj g data Tinks

-

>

> Hif _

> Wh 6pe I said was that there is no automated Tink between the
> entries on the DCLG website and LDGAdmin. If you change the 1ink via
> the xml feed I wouldn't necessarily know it has changed and , as a
> result, would not ask the DCLG team to change the Tink on the

> transparency page. However this is only a problem with the 1465

> sarvice,

>

» Regards

-

W

VV VYV YY

rPage 1



110208 Eden RE spending data Tinks.txt

In an email we go last week it says that there is no automated process

for updating LpG of Tinks for LGSL services:

§28/8 (LGSL/IL): Find out about council contracts and tenders over £500

%465/8 (LGSL/IL) . Find eut about details of council expenditure over
500

1573/8 (LGSL/ILY: Find ocut about senjor sa?ar¥ details at your council
1574/8 (LGsL/ILY: Find out about councillor alilowances and expenses

we use an XML fead to update LDG - will this work for these services?

Regards

g
-
-
-
-
>
>
g
>
>
g
-
=

vWien Manager .
BEden District Counci)

www . eden, gov. uk )
Twitter @edencouncit

T Hall, penrith, CALl 7QF

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the Messagelabs
Emaij1Security System on behalf of Eden District Council.For more
information on a proactive email security service working around the
clock, around the globe, visit http://waw.messageiabs.com

VVVVVV‘,"VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV\’VVVVVVVVVVVVVV\?"VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
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correspondents should note that all communications to Department for
Communities and Lecal Government may be automatically Togged, monitored
and/or recorded for Tawful purposes.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
501ely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any
files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in them is
strictly nrohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a_contractual or other legal
commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed by a
communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the
system and for other lawful purposes.

correspondents should note that all communications_from Department for
Communities and tocal Government may be automatically logged, monitored
and/or recorded for Tawful purposes.

B E R L R R R g S R R R R R R R R R (R R T & o R b i o e R O R i R

bR R R

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Secure Intranet virus scanning service suppliied by Cabledwireless
worldwide in partnership with Messagetabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2008/09/0052.) on leaving the GSi this email was_certified virus free.
commundications via the G51 may be automatically logged, monitored
and/or recorded for legal purposes,

page 2



110208 eden RE spending data Tinks.txt
-

> Scanned by MessageLabs for EdendC

this email has been scanned for all viruses by the Messageiabs EmailSecurity
system on behalf of gden District Council.For more information oh a proactive
email security service working around the clock, around the globe, visit
http://www.massagaiabs.com

Page 3
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ridburnbe.gesk.gov,uk]

ndlture over £500

Than!

w1 had to be absent this moming.

Retrospectively our 1st month, integrated & redacted (Oct 2010), was published yesterday; and the next 2
mths are going on HBC website today.

The month's reports,  ali preceded by our single overview/intro web-page,  are in our Budgels and Spending
location along with the existing annual Statement(s} of Accounts etc - within Councll and Democracy - and
in other location(s) as well,

However - a colleague here informs me that the DCLG website pages, listing the
authorities now undertaking this online publishing of spending over £500, apparently

don't vet recognise Hyndburn Borough Council !
Could you rectify that at your end, or is there something TT-wise that we still need to do??

Regards,

Hyndburn B

The transparency team are aware that you have now published.

congrats

yadburnbe.gov.u /ndburnbe.gov.uk;
yndburnbe.gov.uk

Hi, Sorry about the silence.

latest press release is here:

http://www.communities.gov.uk/news/corporate/ 1837140

i had been told that No 10 were putting something cut on Friday but they must have decided against it. Good
news is that DCLG don't appear to be naming and shaming which is a relief.

regards

From: g hyndburnbc.gesx.gov.uk]

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 5:20 PM

Fla ATV (UM T arraenandancsABTOT rerectd lim Thinton T.GFRT T.A corre... 16/05/2011



FREC £ 0L 4

Subject: RE: Transparency - expendaiture over £500

if you have some info to impart It would be appreciated - or should we just look
on ‘communities’ website tomorrow?

+ I'm pleased to confirm, from ancther productive session of the HBC managers group concerned,
incl'g executive director for legal & democratic services - re-convened & pre-planned foliowing Coundl
Leader's recent decision ...

... that Hyndburn BC is currently actioning live implementation of this online monthly

publishing by or before beginning of next weei: Initially for HEC payments in menth of October
2010; and (or very shortly afterwards} each of November, December.

You'll recall from a prev. recent ematl that we had already virtually completed (in Nov) a redacted list for
October,

Regards,

Hyndburm BC

02/02/11 4:59 PM >>>

Thanks for this . As for the annocuncement } am not sure ( certainly don't have chapter and verse),

regards

: @ hyndburnbe.gov.uk
Subject: Fwd: Transparency - expenditure over £500

it may be ar; obvious typo, at beginning of my earlier email  the ‘early Feb

Kind Regards, g

Hyndburn BC

This transmission Is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitlve or
protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and shoutd be handled accordingly. Unless you are
the named addressee (or authorised to recelve it for the addresses) you may not copy or use i, or
disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error piease notify the sender
immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with

relevant legisiation.

IMPORTANT: The conlents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
namaed recipient(s} only.
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if vour have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immedislely and do
not disclose the contents to anyone ar make copies thereof.
*** eSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content, ***

D R L T A LR T L P T

Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Governmant may be aulomatically
ioaged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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This email and any files ransmitied with it are privale and intended solsly for the use of the individual or entily 1o which they are
addressed. f you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been fransmitlsd to you in error and any copying,
distribulion or other use of the information contained in them s sfrictly prohibited. ‘

Kothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of the Governmant unless confirmad by a
communication signed on behatf of the Secrelary of Slate,

The Department's compuler sysiems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, {o secure the effective oparation
of the systemn and for other lawly! purposes.

Ceorrespondenis should note that all communications from Department for Communities and Local Government may ba sufomatically
logged, manitored andfor recorded for lawlul purposes.

B e A PR A o

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensttive or
protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly, Undess you are
the named addressee (or authorised to recelve it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or
disclose It to anyone else, If you have recelved this transmission in error please netify the sender
immediately, All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or menitoring In accordance with
relevant leglslation,

IMPORTANT: The contents of this emall and any alfachments are confidential, They are infendad for the
named recipient(s} only.

If you have received this email in error, please nolify the system manager or the sender immedialely and do
not disclose the conlenis o anyone or make coples thereol.

** aSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s} only and may contain sensitive or
protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Untess you are
the named addresses (or authorised (o recelve It for the addressae) you may not copy or use jt, or
disclose it to anyone eise. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately, All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
refevant iegisiation.
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IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s}) only.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do
not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof,

“** aSafs geanned this emall for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ™"
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Your spending data link has now been added to our site.

Kind regards

\ssistant Content Manager, e-Communications

W www,communities.gov.uk

Thank you for informing us that Humberside Fire and Rescue Service is publishing expenditure over £500
online. [ am passing this on to DCLG colieagues who will arrange for your fire authority to be listed on the
NCLG website. I've noted that the "Local Transparency” page can be found in the "Financial Statements and
Audit” folder on this link: mtg;tjjﬁ.yww,hurnp,grsideﬁraggv.ukfcﬁocuments/hfrs-dmcuments.htm‘?
allDocuments=trye. Many thanks.

You may be aware that you can also be included on the data.gov,uk site, please refer to the guidance here:
http://data.qov.ukibioquubiigi;j_-yo_u_{-_data-g_r;a_-wwwdataaovuk-a-simule—how-io-qu%de and attached general
guidance about the metadata. I'm aiso attaching for your information a sample pro-forma with specific
meltadata refating to publishing spend data, please note that only the tex! in red needs to be changed

when information is entered on the site.

Please contao

he National Archives [PublicData@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk] if you
need any spe

guidance about entering information o the data.gov.uk site.

Kind regards,

i Department for Communives and Local Goverpment [Data Transparency - Local
cy & Productivity | 3732 tland House SW1E 50U
By THTILNILIES . 951 gov . ub

7 mhumbersidefire.gov.uk]
Sent 4, 2011 5:20 AM
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Subiect: Local Transparency
Importance: High

Good morningeg

The enclosed link is to our web site where our Local Transparency returns for November and December 2010
can be found.

We update the site within two weeks of the month end.

Thanks

Finance Manager

hitp://www.humbersidefire gov,uk/documents/hfrs-documents. htmaliDocuments=true

Humberside Fire & Rescue Service (HFRS), Summergroves Way, Hull, HU4 7BB.

Notice and Disclaimer:

This email is confidential and should only be accessed by the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please reply to the sender immediately then delete the message and any
attachments. The content of this email and any attachments is the responsibility of the sender and
does not necessarily reflect the views of HFRS. HFRS does not accept any liability arising from or
guarantee the accuracy of this email or any attachments. Incoming and outgoing email is monitored
for viruses or other unauthorised conient and should be used for official purposes only. Any persons
having dealings with HFRS may become data subjects under the terms of the Data Protection Act
1998. If you do not wish to be a data subject please inform HFRS in writing. (Checked for all known
viruses by MessagelLabs - www.messagelabs.co.uk)

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
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Carrespendents should note that ait communications to Department for Communities and Local Govaernment may be automatically
logged, manitored andfor recorded for lawiul purposes.
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